

**Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6E  
Virtual Public Meeting  
Tuesday, September 24, 2024**

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6E convened via Zoom Video Conference and/or Telephone on Tuesday, September 24, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

**1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL**

The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. by Chair Chris Hart with a quorum of 6 out of 9 Commissioners present.

Present:

Chris Hart, (Chair), ANC 6E01  
Kevin Rogers, ANC 6E03  
Denise Blackson, ANC 6E04  
Ahmad Abu-Khalaf, (Secretary), ANC 6E05  
Dale Prince, ANC 6E08  
Ritanch Hans, (Vice Chair), ANC 6E09

Absent:

George Viedma, ANC 6E02  
Dylan Forest, ANC 6E06  
Davina Carson, (Treasurer), ANC 6E07

**2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

**MOTION:** The Commission APPROVED (6 yeas - 0 nays – 0 abstentions) the agenda for the meeting as amended. (Motion by Commissioner Hans)

**3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

**MOTION:** The Commission APPROVED (5 yeas - 0 nays – 1 abstention (Commissioner Prince) the Minutes of the July 23, 2024 ANC 6E Virtual Public Meeting as submitted. (Motion by Commissioner Abu-Khalaf)

**4. UPDATES FROM WARD 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALLEN'S OFFICE**

Commissioner Hart provided updates that were sent via email.

**5. UPDATE FROM MAYOR'S OFFICE OF COMMUNITY RELATIONS AND SERVICES (MOCRS) – Marcus Manning, Ward 6 Manager, Community Relations & Services, 202-538-1241, [marcus.manning@dc.gov](mailto:marcus.manning@dc.gov)**

Marcus Manning introduced Noah Glasgow as the new Community and Outreach Specialist for Ward 6. During the meeting, Glasgow provided updates and answered questions from commissioners and the community.

**6. PSA REPORT: METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT 1D (PSAs 101 and 102)**

Lt. Alali reported on crime relative to PSA 101 and answered questions from commissioners and the community.

**7. CONSIDERATION OF DDOT NOI 24-245-TESD: NEW DEDICATED LEFT TURN LANES AT 6<sup>TH</sup> STREET AND NEW YORK AVENUE NW [SMD 6E01]**

DDOT Project Team

**MOTION:** The Commission AGREED (6 yeas – 0 nays – 0 abstentions) to SUPPORT the DDOT Notice of Intent NOI 24-245-TESD for safety improvements at 6<sup>th</sup> Street and New York Avenue NW and that this support be conveyed to DDOT. (Motion by Commissioner Hart)

**8. RESOLUTION ON STREET SAFETY IN 6E05**

Commissioner Abu-Khalaf

**MOTION:** The Commission AGREED (6 yeas – 0 nays – 0 abstentions) to SUPPORT the resolution recommending safety improvements in 6E05. (Motion by Commissioner Abu-Khalaf)

**9. NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE BZA AMENDMENT – NORTHWEST ONE PHASE 3 – N. CAPITOL AND K STREETS NW [SMD 6E03]**

Simone Goring Devaney

Simone Goring Devaney provided an update on the Notice of Intent to file BZA Amendment.

**10. GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY NEW LAW BUILDING – MODIFICATION OF SIGNIFICANCE TO DESIGN REVIEW (ZC 23-10) – RE: BICYCLE PARKING AND SIGNAGE**

Greg Klass

**MOTION:** The Commission AGREED (6 yeas – 0 nays – 0 abstentions) to SUPPORT – (1) the addition of the signage identifying the top of the law building facing 2<sup>nd</sup> Street; and (2) that Georgetown University have relief from the short-term bicycle parking requirements which would require 68 spaces from that short distance of that new building and that the Commission endorse the University's proposed plan by treating this on a more holistic basis across the Law Center and the rest of the campus with 154 spaces – 64 on the Eleanor Holmes Norton Green and 90 spaces on the Dean Green as shown on the inverted U racks. (Motion by Commissioner Prince)

**11. OANC GRANT GUIDANCE PRESENTATION**

Denise Wiktor, OANC

An overview was provided on guidance for ANCs regarding issuing grants. A question-and-answer period followed.

**12. APPROVAL OF ANC 6E FY25 BUDGET**

Commissioner Carson, Treasurer

*Tabled* until the ANC 6E October Public Meeting.

**13. APPROVAL OF ANC 6E FY24 Q3 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORTS**

**MOTION:** The Commission AGREED (6 yeas – 0 nays – 0 abstentions) to APPROVE the ANC 6E FY24 Q3 Quarterly Financial Report as presented. (Motion by Commissioner Hans)

**14. PROPOSAL TO RESCHEDULE OCTOBER MEETING TO OCTOBER 29, 2024**

Chair Hart

**MOTION:** The Commission AGREED (6 yeas – 0 nays – 0 abstentions) to RESCHEDULE the October Meeting from October 22, 2024 to October 29, 2024. (Motion by Commissioner Hart)

**15. OPEN FORUM**

- o Commissioner Blackson noted the following upcoming events: **(1)** Wellness and resource event with MPD on October 12, 2024 from Noon to 4:00 p.m. at the Mount Airy Baptist Church Green Space; **(2)** Movie Night - October 25, 2024, Mount Airy Baptist Church Green Space; **(3)** Fall Festival on Halloween – she will share flyers.
- o A resident – **(1)** raised ticketing issues related to no signage regarding parking and street sweeping on 3<sup>rd</sup> Street by the new construction; **(2)** a ticketing issue regarding the lack of posted signage regarding no parking within 300 feet of a stop sign; **(3)** 4<sup>th</sup>-1/2 Street Alleyway – cars parking illegally there; asked whether bollards can be placed there; **(4)** asked if the Bike Share is going to be reinstalled in front of the Crosby that was removed during construction.

**16. NEXT MEETING: October 29, 2024**

*The Commission adjourned at 8:39 p.m.*

Prepared by: Karen Jehle

Approved on:

Attested by: